
Auctioneers Note: 3% Buyers Premium applies to all Online Real Estate sales, 
15% to Personal Property sales. We look forward to seeing you on 

for pre-
view! ….The Auction Team 

For Complete Terms, Listing, Catalog, & Bidding Visit 
www.WolfeAuctionRealty.com 

Need Help Bidding? Contact the Auction Team at 573-592-1939 
No Computer? No Problem! Come to one of our preview days and we can help you bid! 

Directions: State Road Z to just East of Calwood on left. Watch for Signs!!!

Estate of Victor J.R. Weiser 

 This property offers over 24+/- acres of land across two parcels—perfect for those looking for space, 
privacy, and potential. It includes an older manufactured home (in need of remodel) and ideal proper-

ty for redevelopment, or recreational use. With State Road Z frontage, open views, and a mix of 
cleared and wooded areas, it’s a versatile property with plenty of room to make it your own. Listing 
price is only a suggested sales price, current bid on the auction will be prevailing sales price. Max 

bids are private, & bidders are allowed to place max bid amounts instead of only bidding the current 
sales price. 3% Buyers Premium applies to the final purchase price. This property sells with no re-

serve after a starting price of $49,000. Interested Buyers, if you do not have a preapproval letter for a 
20% conventional loan/construction loan, vacant land or proof of funds for cash, please secure it be-

fore bidding, down payment is non-refundable. Buyer to verify all measurements and online data.  

Real Estate Purchase Terms: Buyer pays $7,500.00 non-refundable down payment the day of auction, balance due at closing within 30 days. Real Estate sells 
“As Is, Where Is”. Taxes will be prorated. Buyers must have financing pre-approved in order to bid on the real estate or be a cash buyer,. If you have any ques-

tions about your financing please contact Suzanna at 573-592-1939. All announcements the day of auction supersede printed/MLS/advertised material. 3% Buy-
ers Premium applies to the final purchase price. **Max bids are private & bidders can place max bid amounts instead of only bidding the current sales price. This 

property is being offered as an absolute auction to the highest and best bidder!  
Standard Disclaimer: The property is also listed on multiple MLS systems with Suzanna Wolfe, REALTOR and may be sold prior to auction.  
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www.WolfeAuctionRealty.com 

Serving Central MO Since 1999 
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Sheds Sold Separately—Sold with Contents, Buyer to Verify Measurements







Agent - Q&A For Auction – 7559 State Road Z, Fulton MO 65251 
 

 
Q. What will my Commission be? 
A. 1% Transaction Broker- Wolfe Auction & Realty, LLC will do all the contracts and 

showings at previews. 
 

Q. How do I get my Buyers Registered?  
A. Call Wolfe Auction & Realty, LLC. Office at 573-592-1939, give your Buyers 

name, phone number and email address. Then email your Buyers proof of funds 
letter from their lender to suzanna@lovemidmo.com or preapproval letter for a 
20% conventional loan. 
 

Q. Can offers be put in prior to the Auction? 
A. Yes, the offer must reflect the same terms with no contingencies and $7,500.00 

non-refundable earnest money, closing date, time and Title Company will remain 
the same. 
 

Q. Can I attend preview with our Buyer? 
A. Yes, you may. 

 
Q. Is there a lockbox? 
A. NO 

 
Q. Can we get in prior to preview date? 
A. NO. Preview dates are Saturday, April 26, 2025, 1:00-2:00pm & Tuesday April 

29, 2025, 6:00-7:00pm 
 
 

mailto:suzanna@lovemidmo.com


Public - Q&A For Auction – 7559 State Road Z, Fulton MO 65251 
 

Q. What is the down payment required at the time the auction closes and property 
is won?     

A. $7,500.00 due within 24 Hours of auction closing. Payable as a cashier’s check 
to Boyd & Boyd Inc. at 204 East 5th Street, Fulton MO 65251 
 

Q. What loan types are accepted?    
A. Cash or 20% Conventional – Your lender needs to understand that the closing is 

within 30 days, not any date after that and if the lender does not perform by the 
closing deadline you will forfeit your $7,500.00 down payment.  
 

Q. How would the closing be handled?   
A. Closing to be held at Boyd & Boyd Inc. at 204 East 5th Street, Fulton MO 65251 

on Thursday, June 5, 2025 at 11:00am 
 

Q. May I have a loan contingency, an appraisal contingency, survey contingency or 
an inspection contingency? 

A. No, the auction is not contingent on any of the above contingencies.  
 

Q. What is the 3% Buyers Premium? 
A. 3% of your winning bid amount will be added on for final price/cost and will be 

due payable at closing.  
 

Q. Can I view the property prior to preview dates?  
A. NO, viewing is on preview dates only. Preview dates and times are as follows: 

Saturday, April 26, 2025, 1:00-2:00pm & Tuesday April 29, 2025, 6:00-7:00pm 
 

Q. How do I get registered to bid?   
A. You will register to bid at: https://auctionmidmo.com/ 

 
Q. Do I need to be preapproved? 
A. You must have preapproval or a cash buyer with a proof of funds sent to Wolfe 

Auction & Realty, LLC before bidding.  
 

Q. What is the extending bidding?  
A. This auction offers soft close, extended bidding, on all items. If a bid has been 

placed within the last 3 minutes of the close it will extend for another 2 minutes 
allowing another bidder to bid again. The auction will not stop extending time until 
all bidders are done with the bid. If more bidders bid, there can be more than 2 
minutes. 
 

Q. What is a max bid? 
A. It is the max you are willing and able to bid on the property, you can put in a max 

bid at any time, it is private and no one else will be able to see it. 
 
 
 

https://auctionmidmo.com/


Public - Q&A For Auction – 7559 State Road Z, Fulton MO 65251 
 

Q. What is proof of fund? 
A. It is a letter from your bank showing you have the funds available for the bid 

amount you are putting in. 
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